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POST OFFICE BCX 990
FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO 8740

Mr. E. C. Arnold

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Allison Unit No. 27 (MD), A 30-32-6.
Dear Mr. Arnold:

The above captioned well was completed on October 13, 1965. The Mesa Verde
zone was first delivered on November 8, 1965 and the Dakota zone was first
del.vered December 30, 1965. An initial production test was filed on each
producing zone. During 1966, the well was worked over. The Mesa Verde
zone was redelivered to the pipel ne on December 12, 1966 and the Dakota
on December 15, 1966. Initial production tests are currently being con-
ducted and calculated for submission to your office.

By reason of these producing zones being worked over and redelivered to
the sales line after October 31, 1966, we respectfully request that the
shut-in notice be withdrawym from these producing zones.
If there are any questions about this metter, please call us.

Yours very truly,

o

H. L. Kendric

HLK:gn

cc: File




